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To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 30, 2025

Re: Various Codes - Environmental Health Permit, Fee, and Penalties Revisions

Ordinance amending the Business and Tax Regulations Code, Health Code, Administrative
Code, and Public Works Code to: 1) eliminate Department of Public Health permit
requirement for veterinary hospitals and laundry facilities; 2) eliminate the food facility
surcharge and certain fees for agricultural inspections; 3) establish fees for regulatory
compliance activities for solid waste facilities, refuse service for commercial and residential
properties, and licensing of refuse collectors; 4) establish regulatory fee for food safety
classes and food safety examinations; 5) increase existing regulatory fees for agricultural
inspections, certified farmers’ market permits, and hazardous waste management; and 6)
increase penalties for violations of tobacco sales ordinances by tobacco retailers.

Should you have any questions, please email Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org.
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